
Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 12, 2014 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
7:05 PM Public Hearings:   

Madera Adult Educators (MAE) Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Unified School 
District for the 2014/2015 School Year 

Madera Unified School District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Unified Teachers 
Association (MUTA) for the 2014/2015 School Year 

 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 A. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 B. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Kent Albertson; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigations:

  Daren Miller vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV055774 

 (Government Code section 
54956.9(a)) Name of cases:   

  Rosalinda Galvez vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV063978 
  Steve Wisener vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV068066 



Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

 

  Crystalle Martinez vs. Madera USD  
  Raymond Kaitangian vs. Madera USD  
  Pedro Martinez vs. Madera USD  
  Jacinta Martinez vs. Madera USD   
  Anticipated Litigation

 

; Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
section 54956.9(b): 1 case 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
 
Public Hearings:   

• Madera Adult Educators (MAE) Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Unified 
School District for the 2014/2015 School Year 

 
• Madera Unified School District Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Unified 

Teachers Association (MUTA) for the 2014/2015 School Year 
 
6. Communications 
 A. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
7. Information and Reports 

 
A. Educational Services 

• The Academy for Excellence Report 
• Common Core Spending Plan 

 
B. Human Resources 

• Sunshine of the Madera Unified School District Initial Negotiation Proposal for 
the 2014-2015 School Year with the Madera Adult Educators  

 
C. Performance Management and Internal Communications 

• Data Warehouse and Attendance Monitoring 



Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

 
D. Superintendent’s Time 

• Integrated Athletic Programs  
• Future Performing Arts Center 

 
9. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 

of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2014 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2014

  
 ………………..10 

2. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 Notice of Action on Claim of 
CSEA and Steven A. Wisener. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..29 
 Resolution 5-2014/2015 ………………..30 

 
3. Request approval to sell/dispose of Surplus Property  
 Agenda Item Cover ………………..31 
 Surplus-Obsolete Property List ………………..32 
 
4. Request Approval to submit the 2014-15 Migrant Education District Service 

Agreement.  
 Agenda Cover Sheet ………………..33 
 DSA Agreement ………………..34 
 
5. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 

School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California (Bigs) for the 
period of August 13, 2014 through June 5, 2015.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..35 
 Memorandum of Understanding ………………..36 
 
6. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Live Scan Fresno for the 2014 – 2015 school year.  
 Agenda Item Cover ………………..37 
 Consultant Services Agreement ………………..38 
 Agreement for Independent Contracting Valley Diagnostic Labs ………………..40 
 
7. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Valley Diagnostic Labs in Madera for the 2014-2015 school 
year.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..42 
 Consultant Services Agreement ………………..43 
 



Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

8. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District, Madera High School and Learning for Living, Inc.: Breaking Down 
the Walls  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..45 
 Consultant Services Agreement ………………..46 
 Agreement ………………..48 
 Learning for Living Information ………………..49 
 
9. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and TEC Gymnastics for the 2014-2015 school year  
 Agenda Item Cover  ………………..52 
 Consultant Services Agreement ………………..53 
 
10. Request Approval to apply for the 2014-15 Agricultural Career Technical 

Education Incentive Grant for Madera South High School.  
 Agenda Item Cover ………………..55 
 Grant Application ………………..56 
 
11. Request Approval of Axiom Contract for Services relating to Mandate 

Reimbursement Services for Non-Block Grant Mandates - Mandate Central V3.0  
 Agenda Item Cover ………………..59 
 Axiom Contract ………………..60 
 
12. Request Approval of Services Agreements between Madera Unified School 

District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the preparation 
of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the period of 
September 1, 2014 through grant submissions.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..66 
 Services Agreement (4) ………………..67 
 
13. Request Approval of agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Axiom Management Advisors and Consultant for School Accountability Report 
Card Builder (SARCBuilder) Services for the 2014-15.  

 Agenda Cover Sheet ………………..71 
 SARC Builder ………………..72 
 
14. Request Ratification of License Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Axiom Advisors & Consultants, Inc., a California Corporation 
(“Consultant”) for the 2014/15 school year.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..78 
 License Agreement ………………..79 

 
15. Request Ratification of Agreement between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD 

& ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District  
 Agenda Item Cover …………………85 
 AALRR Agreement …………………86 
 
16. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 



Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 301979, 301493, 
303775, 602163, 401049, 8047, 200428, C-2013/14, 402105, 202429, 403880, 
303474, 603072, 15110, 303230, 401765, 402208, 701479, 404113, 12126, 
403879, 302366, 303816, 402573, 1841, 401593, 12249, 401402, 403882, 
12170, 202818, 301161, 1001738, 403221, 202685, 302962, 403546 and 8480. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..90 
 
17. Request Approval of July 2014 Payroll Payment Order  
 Agenda Item Cover July Payroll Payment Order ………………..91 
 July Payroll Payment Order 7/7/2014 through 7/31/2014 ………………..92 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Staffing List 8/12/2014 
   Staffing List 8-12-14 ………………..98 
 

2. Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Report 
on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-June 2014. 

   Agenda Item Cover ………………..100 
   Williams Quarterly Report ………………..101 
 

3. Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and Jim Haney. 

   Agenda Item Cover ………………..102 
   Consultant Agreement ………………..103 
 

4. Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and Ron Pisk. 
Agenda Item Cover ………………..105 

  Consultant Services Agreement - R.Pisk ………………..106 
 

5. Request approval of new Substitute Teacher daily rates for the Madera Unified 
School District.  

 Agenda Item Cover ………………..108 
 Certificated Sub Rates ………………..109 

 
9. New Business 
 

A. Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (District) and 
the City of Madera (City) for the period of August 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015 
Agenda Item Cover ………………..110 
Agreement
 

  ………………..111 

B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant List 
  Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 7-9-14 through 7-23-14 ………………..123 
 
10. Announcements 
 
11. Miscellaneous 



Audio File No.  3-2014/15 

 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
12. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 26, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
13. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
14. Adjournment 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate 
fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in 
the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 
hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 

 



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, July 22, 2014, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Michael Salvador, President 
Jose Rodriguez, Clerk 
Ricardo Arredondo, Trustee 
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
Sandon Schwartz, Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Soto, Administrative Support Specialist 
 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Rosa Baca, Interpreter 
 
Steven Alexander, Director of Technology  
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning & Construction Management  
Susan Harauteunian, Director of Purchasing 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance & Operations 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition  
Marty Bitter, Director of District Athletics 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Dr. Rebecca Malmo, Director of Instruction Technology 
Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services  
Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director, Special Services 
 
Todd Lile, Madera High School Principal 
Omar Jeronimo, Parkwood Elementary Principal 
Jesus Navarro, La Vina Elementary School Principal 
Kathleen Nekumanesh, Sierra Vista Elementary School Principal 
 
There were approximately 50 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 

President Salvador called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:00 p.m. 
President Salvador opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  

  
David Holder, Madera addressed the Board in regards to Madera Unified’s Technology Device 
proposal. 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 2 

 
 Seeing no others come forward President Salvador closed public comment. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
  
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 

President Salvador adjourned the Closed Session at 7:38 p.m. and reconvened the Regular 
Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 7:43 p.m.  President Salvador asked Mrs. Soto 
to call the Roll of Trustees. President Salvador welcomed the visitors and lead the flag salute.  
President Salvador asked Pastor David Votaw of Harvest Community Church to lead the 
invocation.  President Salvador explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting 
was recorded on Audio File No. 2-2014/15. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

Superintendent González announced that there were no reportable actions taken by the 
Board during Closed Session.   

  
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 1 -2014/15 
 

President Salvador stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to 
add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 

 
Superintendent González requested the following changes to the agenda: 
Item No. 8A20-Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified and All About 
Dance/All About Gymnastics be deleted from the Agenda. 
 
Trustee Cogdill requested clarification regarding Item 8B5. President Salvador stated that this 
item would be addressed during the Consent portion of the Agenda. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda as written/with the modification mentioned above.  
 

 Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk Rodriguez 
and President Salvador 

 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  None 
 Abstained: None 

6. Communications 
 A. Public Hearing 
 

President Salvador opened the floor to public comment on any item not listed on the 
Agenda.  
 
Ana Mendoza, Madera addressed the Board regarding Madera Unified’s G.A.T.E. 
program. 
 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 3 

Yolanda Williams, Madera addressed the Board regarding the Migrant Summer 
School/Legos Education Program. 
 
Phil Huerta, Madera, addressed the Board regarding the district level positions 
created within Madera Unified School District. 

 
  Seeing no others come forward, President Salvador closed Public Hearing.  

7. Information and Reports 
A. Educational Services  

• Device Summary 2014/15 
Director of Technology Instruction, Dr. Rebecca Malmo, gave a presentation. 
Dr. Malmo answered questions from the Board. 

 
• Madera Scholars Summer Program  
Director of Student Services, Dr. Michael Mueller, gave a presentation titled 
“Madera Scholars”. Dr. Mueller answered questions from the Board. 

 
B. Performance Management and Internal Communications  

• Master Board Calendar 2014-15 
Director of Performance Management and Internal Communications, Babatunde 
Ilori, presented a draft of the 2014-15 Master Board Calendar. Mr. Ilori 
answered questions from the Board.  
 
Trustee Seibert suggested that the Common Core Workshop be scheduled 
earlier in the year. 
 
Trustee Cogdill suggested that all be made aware of all purchasing contracts. 

 
C. Human Resources  

• Sunshine of the Madera Unified School District Initial Negotiation Proposal for 
the 2014-2015 School Year with the Madera Unified Teacher Association. 

 
• Sunshine of the Madera Adult School Initial Negotiation Proposal for the 2014-

2015 School Year with the Madera Unified School District. 
 

Chief Human Resources Officer, Kent Albertson informed the Board that these 
proposals will be available for public view on Wednesday, July 23rd. 
 

D. Superintendent’s Time 
 

Superintendent Gonzalez announced that he had no items to discuss. 
 
8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 2-2014/15 
 Document Numbers 1-2014/15 through 29-2014/15 
 Resolution No.  3-2014/15 through Resolution No.  4-2014/15 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trips/Conference Requests, Exhibit C 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 4 

   
President Salvador opened the item for public comment.    
 
Seeing no one come forward President Salvador closed public comment.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Garibary, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
 Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk Rodriguez 

and President Salvador 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  None 
 Abstained: None 
  
 8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2014  
 

2. Adoption of Resolution No. 3-2014/2015 to authorize Victor Villar to sign the 
California Department of Education 2014-15 Child Development Contract on 
behalf of the Madera Unified School District.  

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, 

Clerk Rodriguez and President Salvador 
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 
               RESOLUTION NO. 3-2014/15 
 

3. Adoption of Resolution No. 4-2014/2015: May 31, 2014 Budget and Expense 
Transfer Reports   

  
                       Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, 

Clerk Rodriguez and President Salvador 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 

   RESOLUTION NO. 4-2014/15 
 

4. Approval of 2014-2015 Child Development Contract CSPP-4258 between 
Madera Unified School District and California Department of Education.  

DOCUMENT NO. 1-2014/15 
 

5. Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations 
   DOCUMENT NO. 2-2014/15 
 
6. Approval to Award Contracts for Various Food and Non-Food Products  

  DOCUMENT NO. 3-2014/15 
 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 5 

7. Approval to submit the 2014-15 Consolidated Application to the California 
Department of Education (CDE).  

   DOCUMENT NO. 4-2014/15 
 

8. Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and 
Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a 
School Bus for 2014/15 School Year  

        DOCUMENT NO. 5-2014/15 
 

9. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and Ed Gwartney for the period of August 1, 2014 through June 30, 
2015.   
  DOCUMENT NO. 6-2014/15 
 

10. Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and County 
of Madera to provide educational services to Madera County Jail inmates 
beginning July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  

   DOCUMENT NO. 7-2014/15 
 

11. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for ASES funded school 
sites.  

   DOCUMENT NO. 8-2014/15 
 

12. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 21st CCLC funded 
school sites.  DOCUMENT NO. 9-2014/15 

 
13. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for services at Eastin 
Arcola School.  

   DOCUMENT NO. 10-2014/15 
 

14. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School 
District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC).  

   DOCUMENT NO. 11-2014/15 
 

15. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).  

   DOCUMENT NO. 12-2014/15 
 

16. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).  

   DOCUMENT NO. 13-2014/15 
 

17. Approval of Agreements between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and 
RefPay.com for the 2014-2015 school year for Madera High School and 
Madera South High School.   

   DOCUMENT NO. 14-2014/15 
 

18. Approval of Agreements between Madera Unified School District Middle 
Schools (Jefferson, Desmond, King) and BARROWS Training & Education 
Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2014-15 school year. 

   DOCUMENT NO. 15-2014/15 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 6 

 
19. Approval of Agreements between Madera Unified School District High Schools 

(Madera High School and Madera South High School) and BARROWS Training 
& Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2014-15 school year.  

   DOCUMENT NO. 16-2014/15 
 

20. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 
District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) for the 2014-
2015 school year.  

   PULLED 
 

21. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and The Powell Project C323. 

   DOCUMENT NO. 17-2014/15 
 

22. Approval to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to 
the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the 
board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the 
above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the 
possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following 
students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 
5120, 200089,  202847, 202870, 601897, 303600, 401457, 304114, 202873, 
601151, 1005042,  301969, 2319, 200035, 17584, 304134, 16580, 402493, 
401243, 1001639, 17278, 402586, 200080, and 15882.  
 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 18-2014/15 
 

23. Approval of 2014-15 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized Charter 
Schools. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 19-2014/15 
 

24. Approval of May 31, 2014 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 20-2014/15 
 

25. Approval of June 2014 Payroll Payment Order. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 21-2014/15 
 

26. Approval of May 31, 2014 Financial Report  
  DOCUMENT NO. 22-2014/15 
 
 8B. Human Resources Items 
  

1. Approval of Staffing and Coaches List 
  

Superintendent González introduced Marcheta Williams as the new Director of 
Visual And Performing Arts 
Superintendent Gonzalez introduced Alan Hollman as the new Madera High 
School Principal 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 7 

Superintendent Gonzalez introduced Fermin Guzman as the new Ripperdan 
Community Day School Principal 
Superintendent Gonzalez introduced Robyn Cosgrove as a new Vice Principal 
at Madera South High School 
Superintendent Gonzalez announced Enrique Lopez as a new Vice Principal at 
Madera South High School 
Superintendent Gonzalez announced Alfredo Ponce as the new Vice Principal 
at Sierra Vista Elementary School. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 23-2014/15 
 

2. Approval of Job Description for Vice Principal  
 DOCUMENT NO. 24-2014/15 

 
3. Approval of the revised Job Description for Software Developer 
   DOCUMENT NO. 25-2014/15 

 
4. Approval of the revised Classified Salary Schedule 

  DOCUMENT NO. 26-2014/15 
 

5. Approval of Consultant Service Agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and Carles Beckett. 

                     DOCUMENT NO. 27-2014/15 

8C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
1. Field Trips- 7/22/14   

 DOCUMENT NO. 28-2014/15 
2. Employee Conference Request - 7/22/14   

     DOCUMENT NO. 29-2014/15  

9. Old Business  
 

A. Second Reading and Approval of New Course Proposal for Grade 8: Family Health and 
Wellness.  

  
Superintendent González requested approval of this item.  
 
President Salvador opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, 
President Salvador brought the item back to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to approve the New Course Proposal for Grade 8: Family 
Health and Wellness.  

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk 

Rodriguez and President Salvador 
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 

 MOTION NO. 3-2014/15 
 DOCUMENT NO. 30-2014/15 
 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 8 

B. Second Reading and Approval of New Course Proposals for Grades 9-12: Culinary Arts 
I, Culinary Arts II, and Advanced Culinary Arts  

 
Superintendent González recommended approval of this item.  
 
President Salvador opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, President Salvador brought the item back to the Board for questions and 
comments.   
 
It was moved by Trustee Garibay, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried 
by majority to approve the New Course Proposals for Grades 9-12: Culinary Arts 
I, Culinary Arts II, and Advanced Culinary Arts.     

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk 

Rodriguez and President Salvador 
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 

 MOTION NO. 4-2014/15 
 DOCUMENT NO. 31-2014/15 
 

10. New Business 
           

A. Adoption of Resolution No. 1-2014/15 Classified Layoff  
   

Superintendent González recommended this item be pulled from the agenda, as the 
passing of Item 8A4, 2014-15 Child Development Contract, this nullified the need for 
this Resolution. 

  
President Salvador opened the item for public comment. 
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Salvador brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments.   
 
Board decided to wait  
It was moved by Trustee Cogdill seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to PULL Resolution No. 1-2014/15 Classified Layoff 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk 

Rodriguez and President Salvador 
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 

 PULLED  
  

B. Adoption of Resolution No. 2-2014/15 authorizing placement of a General Obligation 
Bond on the November 4, 2014 Ballot. 
 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 9 

Superintendent González recommended approval of this item. Superintendent 
Gonzalez also explained that a Board Workshop was held to inform the Board and the 
public on July 7.  

 
President Salvador opened the item for public comment.   
 
Greg Fernandes, Madera, addressed the issue of the allocation of funds and the 
prioritized plan for the new facility. 

 
Al Galvez, Madera, addressed the issue of being given assurances by Madera Unified 
for the site of a new facility.  
 
Chuck Genseal, Madera, stated he is not opposed to the new High School. But 
addressed concerns regarding the finances of the Bond. 
 
Phil Huerta, Madera, echoed Mr. Geanseal’s sentiments, also stated concerns regarding 
the finances for the Bond. 

 
Seeing no others come forward, President Salvador brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments.  

 
It was moved by Trustee Arredondo, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez and 
carried by majority to adopt Resolution No. 2-2014/15 authorizing placement of 
a General Obligation Bond on the November 4, 2014 Ballot. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Seibert, Arredondo, Clerk Rodriguez and President 

Salvador 
  Noes: Trustee Cogdill and Velarde-Garcia 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 

 MOTION NO. 6-2014/15 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2-2014/15 

 
C. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing  

 
Trustee Garibay requested to be recused from voting on this item as he has clients 
listed in the Commercial Warrant listing.  
 
Superintendent González requested approval of the Commercial Warrant list. 

 
President Salvador opened the item for public comment.   
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Salvador brought the item back to the 
Board for questions and comments. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Arredondo, and 
unanimously carried to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing.  
  

 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Arredondo, Clerk Rodriguez and 
President Salvador 

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 10 

  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
  Abstained: None 
  Recused:     Trustee Garibay 
    MOTION NO. 7-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 32-2014/15 
 
11. Announcements 
 

Superintendent Gonzalez thanked Associate Superintendent of Educational Services for a 
successful Academy. Superintendent Gonzalez also stated that Madera Unified is ready to kick 
off a great school year. 
 
Trustee Arredondo announced that a soccer clinic will be offered free of charge at Memorial 
Stadium.  
 
District Athletic Director, Marty Bitter announced that the soccer clinic is a great opportunity 
for the children in the Madera community. 

 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A.  Board Member Committee and Information Reports 

 
Superintendent Gonzalez announced that there were no reports to announce. 
President Salvador announced that there were no reports to announce. 
 

13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Acting President Rodriguez made the following announcement: 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 12, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 

Trustee Cogdill requested a review of the 2006 Bond Measure. The amount of funds allocated 
for the 2006 Bond and the amount of remaining funds. Trustee Cogdill also requested the 
amount of funds Madera Unified is willing to allocate for the Bond Measure. 
 
Trustee Seibert requested that a Bond Committee be formed.  
Trustee Seibert requested a recording of Larry Powell’s keynote speech that Mr. Powell is 
scheduled to deliver at Madera Unified’s August 8th Institute Day. 
Trustee Seibert requested specific information regarding what employees of the district are 
allowed to do regarding the Bond Measure during working and non working hours. 

 
15. Adjournment – Motion No. 8-2014/15 
 
 President Salvador adjourned the Public Session at 9:46 p.m. 
 
 

19



20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 12 

MINUTES OF JULY 22, 2014 
MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 MOTION NO. 7-2014/15 

DOCUMENTS NO.  1-2014/15through NO.  29-2014/15  and DOCUMENT NO.  32-2014/15 
RESOLUTION NO. 3-2014/15 through NO. 4-2014/15 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A 

Staff Changes and Coaches – CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

 
 BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS 
APPROVAL OF COMMERCIAL & PAYROLL WARRANTS 
BOARD DATE: July 22, 2014 
Commercial Warrant Listing 6-18-14 through 6-27-14 
Payroll Payment Order Listing 6-5-14 through 6-30-14 
FUND  AMOUNT  
01 GENERAL FUND $3,608,057.64 
11 ADULT EDUCATION $8,167.99 
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT $21,275.87 
13 CAFETERIA $29,867.94 
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $83,521.28 
21 BUILDING FUND-BOND PROCEEDS 2003 $0.00 
25 DEVELOPERS' FEES $82.50 
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND $6,700.00 
40 SPECIAL RESERVE $8,582.50 
41 BUILDING FUND $0.00 
56 C.O.P. DEBT SERVICE $0.00 
73 MUSD TRUST FUND $1,000.00 
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $3,767,255.72 
PAYROLL  
(INCL'S PD BENEFITS) 
01 GENERAL $9,216,483.63 
11 ADULT EDUCATION $72,566.61 
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT $108,890.50 
13 CAFETERIA $277,646.24 
25 DEVELOPER FEES $10,079.12 
35 SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND $348.75 
PAYROLL TOTAL ALL FUNDS $9,686,014.85  
BY:TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES 
DATE: 8-1-14 

 
  

  

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 13 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 
DOCUMENT NO. 23-2014/15 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)   Justification 
1. Whitney McEwen Teacher   MSHS  08/07/2014 – 10/04/2014 Personal Leave 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. Derek Vander Velde Teacher   MSHS  06/17/2014 Resignation 
2. Maribel Perez  Teacher   MLK  06/21/2014 Resignation 
3. Heather Burnett  Psychologist  District  06/21/2014 Resignation 
4. Richard Parris  Teacher   MSHS  07/08/2014 Resignation 
5. Karren Rector  Teacher   MLK  06/07/2014 Resignation 
6. Peter Chaney  Teacher   Thomas Jefferson 07/08/2014 Resignation 
7. Christopher Maldonado Teacher   MSHS  06/07/2014 Resignation 
8. Reid Gromis  Teacher   MLK  07/11/2014 Resignation 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
       Effective 
Name     Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. TSA (RtI)    Monroe  2014/2015 New Position  
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
         Effective 
Name   Assignment   Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.   Vicky Sims  Teacher (Academic Coach)  MSHS  2014/2015 New Position 
2.   Brad Krause  Teacher (Academic Coach)  MSHS  2014/2015 New Position 
3.   Erika Moran  Teacher    MSHS  2014/2015 Replacement 
4.   TBA   Principal    MHS  2014/2015 Replacement 
5.   TBA   Chief Academic Officer 7-12  District  2014/2015 Replacement 
6.   Marcheta Williams Director of Visual & Performing Arts District  2014/2015 New Position 
7.  Nora Guillen  Principal Summer School  Washington Summer 2014 Replacement 
8.   Denise Munoz  Principal Summer School  Washington Summer 2014 Replacement 
9.  TBA   Vice Principal   MSHS  2014/2015 Replacement 
10. TBA   Vice Principal   MSHS  2014/2015 New Position 
11. Isabel Gil Olvera Intervention Specialist  MHS  2014/2015 Replacement 
12.  Teachers (see attached list) 
  
  

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 14 

  

Last Name First Name Subject Site Justification 
Church Cara Special ED Adams Replacement 
Enos Julia Special ED Adams Replacement 
Hoff Matthew Special ED Desmond New 
Iniguez Ruben Math Desmond Replacement 
Martinez Stefanie Sped Math Desmond Replacement 
Morales Yldelisa Math Desmond Replacement 
Gomez Guadalupe Multiple Subject Madison Replacement 
Lozano Carolyn Multiple Subject Madison Replacement 
Vasquez Amelia Multiple Subject Madison Replacement 
Angulo Mariela Spanish MHS Replacement 
Brown  Stacy Special ED MHS Replacement 
San Sebastian Stephanie Home Ec MHS Replacement 
Stetsko  Michelle Home Ec MHS New 
Espinoza Lili Teacher Millview New 
Reynaga Crystal Multiple Subject Millview Replacement 
McCord Andrea Social Science MLK New 
Thomas Pamela ELA SpEd MLK New 
Biggert (Martin) Stephanie Multiple Subject Monroe Replacement 
Lemus Victor Multiple Subject Monroe Replacement 
Savage Patrick Multiple Subject Monroe Replacement 

Halstead Andrew Special ED MSHS Replacement 
Hanson  Patricia Home Ec MSHS Replacement 
Holck Brad English MSHS Replacement 
Montoya  Richard Math MSHS New 
Waits Robert ELA  MSHS Replacement 
Benetiz Rosa Multiple Subject Sierra Vista Replacement 
Berst  Steve Computer TJ Replacement 
Martinez Joline Math TJ Replacement 
Poteete Jeannete Multiple Subject Washington Replacement 

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 15 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 

DOCUMENT NO. 23-2014-15 
 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Isabel Barreras  Administrative Assistant Special Services 07/08/2014 Resignation 
2.  Blanca Heredia  Library Media Technician Millview  06/07/2014 Retirement (43 years) 
3.  Margaret Ogle  Paraprofessional   Monroe  06/07/2014 Retirement (40 years) 
4.  Connie Bryson  Accounting Technician V Child Nutrition 09/01/2014 Retirement (21 years) 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
       Effective 
Name     Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.  Office Technician   Adult Education 2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
2.  Office Assistant    Washington 2014/2015 3.5 New Position 
3.  Office Assistant    Washington 2014/2015 3.5 New Position   
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification   
1. Elizabeth Provencio  Buyer   Purchasing 2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
2. Cynthia Lopez  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.0 New Position 
3. Ruth Magallanes  Administrative Assistant Eastin Arcola 2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
4. Denise Anderson  Secretary - Attendance Dixieland  2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
5. Carlos Velasquez  Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement 
6. Laura Edwards  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.0 New Position 
7. TBA   Admin. Asst. Dept/Program District  2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
8. TBA   Admin. Asst. Dept/Program District  2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
9. Monica Ochoa  Admin. Asst. Dept/Program District  2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
10. Garrett Duke   Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 6.5 Replacement 
11. Kemberly Brown   Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement 
12. Dolores Martinez   CN Assistant I  MLK  2014/2015 3.0 New Position 
13. Kathy Rodriguez  CN Cashier  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
14. Kimberly Pedroza  CN Cashier  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 5.0 Replacement 
15. Suzana Jauregui   CN Assistant II  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
16. Jose Montes  Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement 
17. Isabel Walter  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
18. Lupe Cabrera  Secretary – Attendance Eastin Arcola 2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
19. TBA   Custodians (16)  M & O  2014/2015 8.0 New & Replacement 

  

24



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 16 

EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – COACHES  
MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 

DOCUMENT NO. 23-2014/15 
 

Last Name First Name Site Sport/Level Season Year 

TBA 
 

Desmond Cross Country  Boys Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Cross Country  Girls Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 

Amyx Dave Desmond Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 

Martinez Anthony Desmond Football  7th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football 7th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football  7th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Football  7th Fall 2014/2015 

Rigby Charles Desmond Golf-Girls  7th/8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Tennis-Girls  7th/8th Fall 2014/2015 

Martinez Steve Desmond Tennis-Boys  7th/8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Volleyball-Girls  8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Volleyball-Girls  7th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Cheer  7th/8th Fall 2014/2015 

Quintero Crystal Desmond Cheer  7th/8th Fall 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Basketball-Girls 7th Winter 2014/2015 

Rigby Charles Desmond Basketball-Boys  8th Winter 2014/2015 

Villar Javier Desmond Basketball-Boys  7th Winter 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Basketball-Girls  8th Winter 2014/2015 

Britton Tammi Desmond Gymnastics  7th/8th Winter 2014/2015 

Burns Nick Desmond Soccer-Boys  7th/8th Winter 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Soccer-Girls  7th/8th Winter 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Wrestling  7th/8th Winter 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Wrestling7th/8th Winter 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Baseball  8th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Baseball  7th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Softball   8th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Softball  7th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA                              
 

Desmond Track  Boys Spring 2014/2015 

Bowden Isaiah Desmond Track Girls Spring 2014/2015 

Fierro Sky Desmond Track  Girls Spring 2014/2015 

Villar Javier Desmond Track   Boys Spring 2014/2015 

Rigby Charles Desmond Golf-Boys  7th/8th Spring 2014/2015 

Gomez Adrian Desmond Volleyball-Boys  7th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Volleyball-Boys  7th Spring 2014/2015 

TBA 
 

Desmond Volleyball-Boys  8th Spring 2014/2015 

Fierros Alex MLK Cross Country  8th Fall 2014/2015 

Quintana Montoya Eloy Daniel MLK Cross Country  7th Fall 2014/2015 

25



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 17 

TBA 
 

MLK Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 
TBA 

 
MLK Football  8th Fall 2014/2015 

 
  

26



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 18 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 
DOCUMENT NO.28-2014/15 

 
 

 
 
 

  

Date School Name 

Field Trip - 
# of 

Students Location Cost  Funding 
Vehicle 

Type 
Board 
Date 

7/28/14   
to     

8/2/14 

MSHS Quintana 

Cross 
Country 
Altitude 
Training 
Camp                   
35 student 
- 5 adult 

Mammoth 
Lakes, CA 

$1228 
Transportation  
$2625 Lodging 

MSHS 
Boosters 
MSHS 
Boosters Vans 

7/22/14 
7/22/14 

11/8/14      
to 

11/9/14 MHS Cappelluti 

MHS Band 
to Band 
Competition                 
100 
students - 
15 adults 

Riverside, 
CA 

$4500 
Transportation   
$3500 Lodging 

MHS 
Transportation 
MHS Boosters 

Charter 
Bus 

7/22/14 
7/22/14 

27



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 22ND DAY OF JULY, 2014 

 19 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

MOTION NO. 2-2014/15 
DOCUMENT NO.29-2014/15 

 
 
 

08/04/14 
to 

08/07/14 

District Steven Alexander/ 
Michael Valdez/ 
Kee Vang 

BSides LV & 
Password 
Conference 
3 –Employees  

Las Vegas, 
NV 

$2550- 
MUSD 

Personal 
Car 

11/15/14 
to 

11/18/14 

District Steven Alexander 2014 RTM CIO 
Congress 
 
1- Employee 

Dallas, TX $529-
MUSD 

Airplane/R
ental 

11/16/14 
to 

11/18/14 

District Ed Gonzalez 2014 RTM 
Educational 
Congress 
 
1-Employee 

Dallas, TX $529-
MUSD 

Airplane/R
ental 

 
 

28



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   August 12, 2014        
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 Notice of Action on 

Claim of CSEA and Steven A. Wisener.   
 
Responsible Staff: Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer   
     
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

•  This is in response to a reclassification claim. 
 

 
Financial impact:  None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 
Notice of Action on Claim of CSEA and Steven A. Wisener. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

•  Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 

29



 

RESOLUTION NO. 5-2014/2015 
NOTICE OF ACTION ON CLAIM 

 
To: California School Employees Association and its Chapter No. 169, and  
 Steven A. Wisener 
 
From:  Madera Unified School District 
  
 Notice is hereby given that the Claim which you presented to the Madera Unified School 
District on July 3, 2014, to the extent it contains any timely allegations, is rejected. 

 

 Subject to certain exceptions you have only six months from the date this Notice was 
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a state court action on this Claim.  See 
Government Code Section 945.6. 

WARNING 

  
 You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this 
matter.  If you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. 
  
 The forgoing Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 was adopted this 12th

  

 day of August 2014, by 
the following vote: 

 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAINED: 
        ______________________________ 
        PRESIDENT, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
                                            ) ss 
COUNTY OF MADERA ) 

 I, _____________________________, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera 
Unified School District of Madera County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct statement of the action taken by the Board on August 12, 2014. 

        ______________________________ 
        CLERK, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 

30



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014 
 
Subject:  Request approval to sell/dispose of Surplus Property 
 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 

Susan Harautuneian, Director of Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
The Board of Education is requested to authorize the disposal of surplus/obsolete property 
through public auction, sale or donation, arranged by the Director of Purchasing in 
accordance with Education Code 17545-1755 and Board Policy 3270.   
 
 Financial impact: Proceeds for any sales will be deposited into the General Fund. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Surplus/Obsolete Property List 
  
 

 

31



Room Service Date Tag Number Current 
Value

Transportation 06/01/1990 61

Transportation 01/01/1980 4808270048

Transportation 01/01/1980 4808270004

Transportation 10/25/1991 64

Transportation 02/03/1993 4808270003

Maintenance 01/01/1989 110

Transportation 03/03/1989 4808270001

Transportation 03/03/1989 4808270013

Grounds 08/19/1996 134

Transportation 03/15/1993 404

Transportation 11/1/1983 1GCBS14A4E8142422 / #105

Transportation 11/1988 License #e085410 1gcd14zxxe120823 / #200

Category / Site
Asset Name

$0.00

$0.00

1983 Chevy S-10 Pickup

Chevy Pickup 1988 1/2 Ton

Licensed Vehicles
28 Thom/11536 1990 84 Passenger $0.00

$0.00

Bus Crown 1980 90 Passenger $0.00

Bus Crown 671 1980 78 Passenger

Bus, Thomas, 90 Passenger E344736 $0.00

$0.00Carpenter 1993 32 Passenger

$0.00Ford Pickup 1/2 Ton 1984

$0.00Gmc Thomas 1988 32 Passenger

$0.00Gmc Thomas 1988 32 Passenger

Ihc/S1600 Flat Bed 1984 $0.00

$0.00Vehicle  Pontiac Sunbird

32



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 12, 2014  
  
 
Subject: Request Approval to submit the 2014-15 Migrant Education District Service 

Agreement.  
 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  

Kathleen Lopes, Interim Director of Categoricals and English Learner 
Program  

 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Annual Migrant Education District Service Agreement for the 2014-15.  
 
Financial impact:  

•  2014-15 Migrant Education funds $233,768.00 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the submission of the 2014-15   

Migrant Education District Service Agreement.  
 
Supporting documents attached:   

•   2014-15 Migrant Education District Service Agreement.   

33



34



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera 

Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California 
(Bigs) for the period of August 13, 2014 through June 5, 2015. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

• Memorandum of Understanding to collaborate the development and facilitate the 
Lunch Buddy Program at various Madera Unified School District Schools with adult 
mentors from Madera County and agreement to provide necessary student data to 
measure student progress with parent permission.  
 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters 
of Central California (Bigs).   

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding 
 

35



36



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for the 2014 – 2015 school 
year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
   Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Live Scan Fresno will provide applicant Live Scan services to ROP Medical Careers 
students.  

• Live Scan services are required to enroll in nursing assistant program 
• The term of the agreement is August 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 
Financial impact:  

• $52.00 per student, not to exceed 38 candidates for $1976.00 
• To be funded through the Regional Occupational Program budget 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement between Madera Unified School District and  Live Scan Fresno. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• MUSD Consultant Services Agreement 
• Agreement for Independent Contracting Live Scan Fresno 

37



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this August 13, 2014, by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and Live Scan Fresno (“Consultant”). 
 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
Applicant Live Scan Services, live scans are required to enroll in the nursing assistant program. 
  

2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 13, 2014    
 and shall end on  June 30, 2015 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 
  
3. Payment.  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 
 $52.00 per student, not to exceed 38 candidates for $1976.00; fee paid by Regional Occupational Program for 

the Nursing Career class. 
 
4. Payroll Forms.  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 

failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 
 
5. Independent Contractor Status.  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 

independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

 
6. Indemnity.  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 

officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

 
7. Insurance.   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 

general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

 
8. Termination of Agreement.  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 

Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

 
9. No Entitlement.  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 

any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 
 
10. Taxes.  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 

authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

 
11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 

laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

38



    

 
12. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 

District and their respective successors and assignees. 
 
13. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 
 
14. Amendment.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 

agreements signed by the parties. 
 
15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 

understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

 
16. Licenses.  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 

state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

 
17. Compliance with Law.  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 

professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
18. Board Approval.  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 

District’s Board of Trustees. 
 
19. Equipment and Materials.  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 

performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 
 
20. Non-discrimination.  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 

because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

 
21. Copyright.  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 

shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

 
22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 

the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 
 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Victor Villar   
     Associate Superintendent of Educational Services   
 
___________________________________________   
(Signature)     
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # 27-2263050 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

39



40



41



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Valley Diagnostic Labs in Madera for the 
2014-2015 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
   Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Valley Diagnostic Labs will provide urine drug screening services to ROP Medical 
Careers students.  

• Urine drug screenings are required to enroll in nursing assistant program 
• The term of the agreement is August 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 
Financial impact:  

• $40.00 per student, not to exceed 38 candidates for $1520.00 
• To be funded through the Regional Occupational Program budget 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Valley Diagnostic Labs in 
Madera. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• MUSD Consultant Services Agreement 
• Agreement for Independent Contracting Valley Diagnostic Labs 

42



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this August 13, 2014, by and between Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and Valley Diagnostic Labs (“Consultant”). 
 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
Applicant urine drug screening Services, urine drug tests are required to enroll in the nursing assistant program. 
  

2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 13, 2014    
 and shall end on  June 30, 2015 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 
  
3. Payment.  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 
 $40.00 per student, not to exceed 38 candidates for $1520.00; fee paid by Regional Occupational Program for 

the Nursing Career class. 
 
4. Payroll Forms.  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 

failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 
 
5. Independent Contractor Status.  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 

independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

 
6. Indemnity.  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 

officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

 
7. Insurance.   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 

general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

 
8. Termination of Agreement.  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 

Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

 
9. No Entitlement.  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 

any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 
 
10. Taxes.  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 

authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

 
11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 

laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

43



    

 
12. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 

District and their respective successors and assignees. 
 
13. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 
 
14. Amendment.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 

agreements signed by the parties. 
 
15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 

understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

 
16. Licenses.  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 

state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

 
17. Compliance with Law.  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 

professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
18. Board Approval.  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 

District’s Board of Trustees. 
 
19. Equipment and Materials.  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 

performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 
 
20. Non-discrimination.  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 

because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

 
21. Copyright.  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 

shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

 
22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 

the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 
 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Victor Villar  Dr. Michael Thompson 
     Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  Owner-Valley Diagnostics Lab 
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

44



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District, Madera High School and Learning for Living, 
Inc.: Breaking Down the Walls.  

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer   
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Breaking Down the Walls is a comprehensive 3-day program for students, which will 
include assemblies, training and workshops.  The program is designed to bring 
unifications and invites and empowers not just some, but all of the students to create 
a positive and supportive climate at Madera High School.  

• Increase graduation rates and better the success of our students at Madera High 
School. 

• Breaking Down the Walls is a powerful, interactive program that creates a unique 
environment of self-reflection and community building. By working with a cross section of 
their peers, students learn they are not isolated from each other but are rather part of a 
community that needs each other to be completely successful. Along the way, students 
discover the power of getting to know one another as well as the impact they have on those 
around them.  

• Term of Consultant Services: September 8, 2014 thru September 11, 2014 

Financial impact:  
• $9,180- Madera High School S3 Grant  

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreement between Madera Unified School District, Madera High School and 
Learning for Living: Breaking Down the Walls.  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Services Agreement  
• Agreement 
• Learning for Living Information 

 

45



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement is made and entered into this 13th day of August 2014

 

, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”), Madera High School, and Learning for Living, Inc.: Breaking Down the Walls 
(“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services:  
Learning for Leaving will provide a 3-day program for students, which will include assemblies, training and 
workshops. 
    
2. Term. The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on September 8, 2014 and shall end on 
September 11, 2014
 

 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8.  

3. Payment.
$9180 - Payment upon completion of services. MHS S3 Grant 

 District agrees to pay Consultant as follows:   

 
4. Payroll Forms.

  

 Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form. Consultant agrees that failure 
to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

  

 Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of the 
District. Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

 Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, including 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any matter, claim, 
lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work required by this 
Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

 Consultant agrees to procure and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, and 
from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities under this 
Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
Consultant. This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for not less than Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence, Five Million ($5,000,000) aggregated liability coverage and One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for property damage. A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall 
provide that no changes shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the 
District, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the 
District, its officer's, officials, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute 
with it. 
 
Waiver of Subrogation 
 
Consultant hereby grants to District a waiver of any rights to subrogation, which any insurer of said Consultant may 
acquire against the District by virtue of the payment of any loss such insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain 
any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of 
whether or not the District has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.  
 
 8. Termination of Agreement.

  

 District and or Consultant may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon 30 days 
written notice. In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for work performed to the date of 
termination. The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

  

 Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to any 
employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes. Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing authorities 
as required on the IRS Form 1099. District will not withhold any money from compensation payable to Consultant. 
In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal unemployment insurance 

46



contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance. Consultant is independently responsible for 
the payment of all applicable taxes.  
 
11. Governing Law and Venue.

 

 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California. If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this Agreement, 
venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno County, California.  

12. Binding Effect.

  

 This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

  

 If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

  

 The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by mutual 
written agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

16. 

 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this Agreement. 

Licenses.

  

 Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California, if applicable, to perform all the services required by this Agreement. Consultant will maintain all 
licenses in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

 Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement.  

18. Approvals.

 

 The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees and by the Madera City Council.  

19. Equipment and Materials.

  

 Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement. This provision is negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

 Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law.  

21. Copyright.

  

 Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District. District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted.  
 
Madera Unified School District                                                               Consultant:  
 
by:  Victor Villar 

Associate Superintendent of Educational Services                     
                  
              
Signature       Signature 

Date:         Date:       
        Federal ID#      
        Or 
        SSN       

47



48



49



50



51



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and TEC Gymnastics for the 2014-2015 school year.  
 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services   

Marty Bitter, Director of Athletics  
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

● TEC Gymnastics will provide an athletic facility for middle school and high school 
gymnastics, cheer, dance and diving programs for the 2014- 15 school year.  

●  TEC Gymnastics will provide a facility for gymnastics practices and competition. 
● The Consultant’s services shall commence on August 13, 2014 and shall end of June 30, 

2015. 
 

Financial impact:  
● $6000.00  District Athletic Fund 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and TEC Gymnastics for the 2014-2015 school 
year. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Consultant Services Agreement 

52



 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 13th

 

  day of August 2014, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and TEC Gymnastics (“Consultant”). 

 
1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 TEC will provide an athletic facility for middle school and high school gymnastics, cheer, 

dance and diving programs.  TEC will provide a facility for practices and competitions.  
 
 
2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2015 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 13, 2014       

 
3. Payment.
 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 $6,000.  
 
 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing authorities 
as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable to 
Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal unemployment 
insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is independently 
responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

53



Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:   Victor M. Villar________________  Tammi Britton
        Associate Superintendent of Educational Services   TEC Gymnastics 

______________________ 

            
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
(signature)  (signature)    
 
Date: ____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

54



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August12, 2014 
 
Subject: Request Approval to apply for the 2014-15 Agricultural Career Technical 

Education Incentive Grant for Madera South High School. 
 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• 2014-15 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant.  Application for funding 
for Madera South High School for the period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. 

• The Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant provides Madera South 
High School’s Agricultural Department with funds to maintain and improve the 
quality of the Agricultural Career Technical Education Program. The goal is to 
maintain a high-quality, comprehensive Agricultural Career Technical Program at 
Madera South High School to ensure a constant source of employable, trained, and 
skilled individuals.   

 
Financial impact:  

• The Agricultural Incentive Grant is a matching grant and this year’s dollar amount applied 
for will be $27,976 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the request to apply for the 2014-
2015 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for Madera South High 
School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• 2014-15 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Application 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Services Agreements between Madera Unified School 

District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the 
preparation of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the 
period of September 1, 2014 through grant submissions.  

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
ERC will produce Madera Unified School District four (4) grant proposals for the California 
Department of Education’s 21st

 

 Century Community Learning Center (CCLC) and After School 
Education and Safety Program (ASES) for Elementary and/or Middle Schools.  

• Grant proposal to renew current ASES funded sites. Renewal school sites to be included: 
Alpha, Berenda, Chavez, Dixieand, LaVina, Madison, Millview, Monroe, Nishimoto, 
Parkwood, Pershing, Sierra Vista, Washington, Desmond and Martin Luther King. 

• 21st

• ASES grant proposal for Eastin Arcola School  
 CCLC grant proposal for Eastin Arcola School 

• ASES grant proposal for Adams, Lincoln, Howard and Thomas Jefferson 
 

Financial impact:  
• $4,500 ASES Renewal Grant – MUSD  
• $4,500 21st

• $3,500 ASES Eastin Grant Proposal – MUSD 
 CCLC Eastin Grant Proposal- MUSD  

• $4,500 ASES Grant Proposal for Adams, Lincoln, Howard and  
Thomas Jefferson – MUSD 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Services Agreements 

between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and Educational Resource 
Consultant (ERC). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● Services Agreements (4) 
 
 

66



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
July 18, 2014 

�
Services Agreement 

 
Services will be provided by Educational Resource Consultants for Madera Unified School District to produce a 
proposal for the California Department of Education’s, 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program for 
Elementary and/or Middle Schools along with the Family Literacy and Equitable Access components. 
   
ERC will: 

1. Collect data relevant to the required content as noted in the request for proposals (RFPs) issued by the 
funding agency. 

2. Participate in meetings, interviews with program partners to plan program design. 
3. Organize a draft of the application for review and comment prior to due date.  Content will be dependent 

upon information and data provided, and finalization of decisions made by the representatives of the 
Madera Unified School District’s designee. 

4. Work with district personnel to develop a budget. 
5. Work with district personnel to obtain letters of commitment and required documentation from 

collaborating organizations. 
6. Produce an original and the number of copies required for submittal, meeting all formatting and other 

requirements as prescribed. 
7. Upload proposal to Assist or grants.gov, if desired by Madera Unified School District. 

 
Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from September 1, 2014 through grant submission. 
 
Payment for Services 
The amount for this contract is $4,500.00 
21st CCLC (Eastin‐Arcola)                $4,500 
Family Literacy                   $ No Fee 
Equitable Access                  $ No Fee 
 
The amount is payable upon grant submission.  ERC will submit invoices for payment.  
 
Payment should be made to Educational Resource Consultants.   ERC also reserves the right to serve as program 
evaluator for the program, at $1,750 per Elementary and/or middle school, per year which is appropriate to the 
program and included in the grant budget. 
 
Madera Unified School District will reimburse ERC for any FedEx charges incurred for mailing the proposal. 
 
Signatures below indicate approval of contract. 
 
 
_________________________ 7/18/2014  _______________________________ 
Stephen A. Price                           Date  Superintendent or Designee         Date 
Educational Resource Consultants  Madera Unified School District 

67



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 

July 18, 2014�
 

Services Agreement 
 
Services will be provided by Educational Resource Consultants for Madera Unified School District to 
produce a grant proposal for the California Department of Education’s, After School Education and 
Safety (ASES) for elementary and middle schools.  Renewal school sites to be included:  Alpha, Berenda, 
Monroe, Millview, Nishimoto, Parkwood, Sierra Vista, Chavez, Dixieland, Madison, Pershing, La Vina, 
Washington Elementary and Desmond, Martin Luther King, Jr. Middle School. 
   
ERC will: 

1. Collect data relevant to the required content as noted in the request for proposals (RFPs) issued 
by the funding agency. 

2. Participate in meetings, interviews with program partners to plan program design. 
3. Organize a draft of the application for review and comment prior to due date.  Content will be 

dependent upon information and data provided, and finalization of decisions made by the 
representatives of the Madera Unified School District’s designee. 

4. Work with district personnel to develop a budget. 
5. Work with district personnel to obtain letters of commitment and required documentation from 

collaborating organizations. 
6. Produce an original and the number of copies required for submittal, meeting all formatting and 

other requirements as prescribed. 
7. Upload proposal to Assist or grants.gov, if desired by district. 

 
Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from September 1, 2014 through grant submission. 
 
Payment for Services 
The amount for this contract is $4,500.  This amount is payable upon grant submission.  ERC will submit 
invoices for payment.  
 
Payment should be made to Educational Resource Consultants.   ERC also reserves the right to serve as 
program evaluator for the program, with evaluation fees at $1,750 per Elementary and/or middle 
school, per year which is appropriate to the program and included in the grant budget. 
 
Madera Unified School District will reimburse ERC for any FedEx charges incurred for mailing the 
proposal. 
 
Signatures below indicate approval of contract. 
 
 
_________________________ 7/18/2014  _____________________________ _________ 
Stephen Price                                Date  Superintendent or Designee                 Date 
Educational Resource Consultants  Madera Unified School District 

68



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 

July 18, 2014 
�

Services Agreement 
 
Services will be provided by Educational Resource Consultants for Madera Unified School District to 
produce a grant proposal for the California Department of Education’s, After School Education and 
Safety (ASES) for Eastin Arcola. 
 
ERC will: 

1. Collect data relevant to the required content as noted in the request for proposals (RFPs) issued 
by the funding agency. 

2. Participate in meetings, interviews with program partners to plan program design. 
3. Organize a draft of the application for review and comment prior to due date.  Content will be 

dependent upon information and data provided, and finalization of decisions made by the 
representatives of the Madera Unified School District’s designee. 

4. Work with district personnel to develop a budget. 
5. Work with district personnel to obtain letters of commitment and required documentation from 

collaborating organizations. 
6. Produce an original and the number of copies required for submittal, meeting all formatting and 

other requirements as prescribed. 
7. Upload proposal to Assist or grants.gov, if desired by district. 

 
Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from September 1, 2014 through grant submission. 
 
Payment for Services 
The amount for this contract is $3,500.  This amount is payable upon grant submission.  ERC will submit 
invoices for payment.  
 
Payment should be made to Educational Resource Consultants.   ERC also reserves the right to serve as 
program evaluator for the program, at $1,750 per Elementary and/or middle school, per year which is 
appropriate to the program and included in the grant budget. 
 
Madera Unified School District will reimburse ERC for any FedEx charges incurred for mailing the 
proposal. 
 
Signatures below indicate approval of contract. 
 
 
_________________________ 7/18/2014  _____________________________ _________ 
Stephen Price                                Date  Superintendent or Designee                 Date 
Educational Resource Consultants  Madera Unified School District 

69



 

Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641, Fresno  CA  93729‐5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 

July 18, 2014�
 

Services Agreement 
 
Services will be provided by Educational Resource Consultants for Madera Unified School District to 
produce a grant proposal for the California Department of Education’s, After School Education and 
Safety (ASES) for elementary and middle schools.  School sites to be included:  Adams Elementary, 
Howard School, Lincoln Elementary and Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 
 
ERC will: 

1. Collect data relevant to the required content as noted in the request for proposals (RFPs) issued 
by the funding agency. 

2. Participate in meetings, interviews with program partners to plan program design. 
3. Organize a draft of the application for review and comment prior to due date.  Content will be 

dependent upon information and data provided, and finalization of decisions made by the 
representatives of the Madera Unified School District’s designee. 

4. Work with district personnel to develop a budget. 
5. Work with district personnel to obtain letters of commitment and required documentation from 

collaborating organizations. 
6. Produce an original and the number of copies required for submittal, meeting all formatting and 

other requirements as prescribed. 
7. Upload proposal to Assist or grants.gov, if desired by district. 

 
Contract Period 
The period of this contract shall be from September 1, 2014 through grant submission. 
 
Payment for Services 
The amount for this contract is $4,500.  This amount is payable upon grant submission.  ERC will submit 
invoices for payment.  
 
Payment should be made to Educational Resource Consultants.   ERC also reserves the right to serve as 
program evaluator for the program, with evaluation fees at $1,750 per Elementary and/or middle 
school, per year which is appropriate to the program and included in the grant budget. 
 
Madera Unified School District will reimburse ERC for any FedEx charges incurred for mailing the 
proposal. 
 
Signatures below indicate approval of contract. 
 
 
_________________________ 7/18/2014  _____________________________ _________ 
Stephen Price                                Date  Superintendent or Designee                 Date 
Educational Resource Consultants  Madera Unified School District 

70



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 12, 2014  
  
 
Subject: Request Approval of agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Axiom Management Advisors and Consultant for School Accountability Report 
Card Builder (SARCBuilder) Services for the 2014-15.   

 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  

Kathleen Lopes, Interim Director of Categoricals and English Learner 
Program  

 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

•   SARCBuilder for Alpha, Berenda, Cesar Chavez, Dixieland, Eastin-Arcola, Furman,  
Washington, Howard, Desmond, Madison, Monroe, Adams, Pershing, La Vina,  
Lincoln, Madera High, Madera South, Martin Luther King, Millview, Nishimoto, 
Parkwood, Sierra Vista and Thomas Jefferson.  

 
Financial impact:  

•  District Title 1 funds, $ 14, 950  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the agreement between 

Madera Unified School District and Axiom Management Advisors and Consultant 
for School Accountability Report Card Builder (SARCBuilder) Services for the 2014-
15.   

 
 

 
Supporting documents attached:   

•   Subscriber Agreement for SARCBuilder   

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Ratification of License Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Axiom Advisors & Consultants, Inc., a California Corporation 
(“Consultant”) starting August 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services  
 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Madera Unified will use the services of Axiom Advisors & Consultants for use of 
software Truancy Hunter pursuant to nonexclusive, nontransferable limited license 
for use only by District and its staff. Consultant will work with District during the 
course of this agreement to refine and integrate District’s truancy processes with 
Truancy Hunter.   

• Services will begin August 11, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 

Financial impact:  
• $44,039.25 with funding from Mandated Cost.  

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends ratification of the License Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Axiom Advisors & Consultants, Inc., a California 
Corporation (“Consultant”). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

● License Agreement  
 
 

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



 
  
AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

  
            
  
Date:     August 12, 2014  
    
Subject:  Request Ratification of Agreement between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, 

RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District   
    
Responsible Staff:  Edward C. González, Superintendent  
   
  
Agenda Placement:  Consent   
  
Background/ rationale:    
  
Madera Unified School District (District) desires to retain and engage the Law Firm to perform legal 
services on the District’s behalf, and the Law Firm is willing to accept said engagement on the terms 
and conditions retained by this Agreement.   
  
The term of this Agreement will be for one year, starting on July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2015.    
  
Financial impact: To be determined.   
  
Superintendent’s recommendation:  
  
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the Agreement for Special Services 
between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School 
District  
  
Supporting documents attached:  
  
AALRR Agreement.   

 

85



86



87



88



89



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 12, 2014 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
 Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers: 301979, 301493, 303775, 602163, 401049, 8047, 200428, C-2013/14, 
402105, 202429, 403880, 303474, 603072, 15110, 303230, 401765, 402208, 701479, 404113, 
12126, 403879, 302366, 303816, 402573, 1841, 401593, 12249, 401538, 401402, 403882, 
12170, 202818, 301161, 1001738, 403221, 202685, 302962, 403546 and 8480. 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

90



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 12, 2014   
 
Subject: Approval of July 2014 Payroll Payment Order  
 
Responsible Staff: Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Payroll warrants are processed monthly and subsequently sent to the Board for ratification.  
The payroll warrants processed are within the current Board Approved budget allocations. 
 
 

Financial impact:  
Financial impact of payroll warrants processed from 7/7/2014 through 7/31/2014: 
      

CURRENT YR CURRENT YR CURRENT YR

7/7/2014 7/15/2014 7/31/2014

FOR ALL FUNDS: $153,570.49 $1,071,304.96 $2,163,650.56

CANCELLED WARRANTS: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL: $153,570.49 $1,071,304.96 $2,163,650.56

GRAND TOTAL $3,388,526.01  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends approval of the Payroll Payment Order. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
 Payment Orders for Checks Processed on: 

o 7/07/2014 
o 7/15/2014 
o 7/31/2014 

 

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



8/5/2014 11:54 AM 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 

              BOARD AGENDA – AUGUST 12, 2014 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Tracie Ylarregui  Teacher   Adams  2014/2015 Personal Leave   

  

2.  Allison Hopkins  Teacher   Washington 2014/2015 Personal Leave 
3.  Alma De Luna  Director EL  District  7/1/14-9/23/14 FMLA 
         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1. Ara Kuyumjian  Teacher   MHS  07/21/2014 Resignation 

  

2. Doug Warner  Teacher   MHS  07/04/2014 Resignation 
3. Leslie Council  School Psychologist District  07/01/2014 Resignation  
4. Roxanne Schallberger Teacher   Chavez  07/11/2014 Resignation 
5. Timothy Barton  Teacher   Chavez  07/11/2014 Resignation 
6. Kelli Hinojos  TSA (C&I)  Pershing  06/07/2014 Resignation 
7. Genine Meraz  Counselor  Desmond  06/14/2014 Resignation 
8. Patricia Baca  Teacher   Pershing  06/07/2014 Resignation  

 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  None  

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1. Monique Atherton RTI Support Teacher  Pershing  2014/2015 New Position 

  

2. Sarah Patterson  Teacher   Pershing  2014/2015 Replacement 
3. Elise Bireline  Teacher   Pershing  2014/2015 Replacement 
4. Lindsay Harris-Fung Teacher   Washington 2014/2015 Replacement 
5. Enaid Soriano  Teacher   Washington 2014/2015 Replacement 
6. Jeanette Poteete  Teacher   Washington 2014/2015 Replacement 
7. Jaimee Ashburn  Counselor  Desmond  2014/2015 Replacement  

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE
        Effective 

          

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  None 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1. JoAnn C. Romo  Paraprofessional  Howard  06/07/2014 Retirement (39 yrs) 

  

2. Rosie Urbano  Paraprofessional  Alpha  06/07/2014 Retirement (28 yrs) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours 
1.  None  

Justification 

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification
1. Wanda Pickett CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 New Position 

   

2. Marcine Mamani CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
3. Claudia Orozco Para – Special Needs  Millview  2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
4. Tami Carmichael LVN   District  2014/2015 6.5 Replacement 
5. Elyse Ybarra Para – Special Needs  Pershing  2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
6. Antonia Ambriz Admin Asst – School Site Pershing  2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
7. Yeni Valdez Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement 
8. Rickey Willet Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement 
 
 
 

98



8/5/2014 11:54 AM 

 

 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT –continued- 

        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site Date(s)  Hours 
9. Mary Siegel Human Resource Specialist Merit Office 2014/2015 8.0 Increase in Hours 

Justification 

10. Veronica Mora Admin Asst - Dept/Program District (CAO) 2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
11. Cristina Khan Admin Asst - Dept/Program District (Athletics)  2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
12. Patricia Sanders CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 New Position 
13. Luis Ayala Head Custodian I  Maintenance 2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
14. Andrew Albonico Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2014/2015 4.0 Replacement  
15. Karina Vasquez Admin Asst – School Site Chavez  2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
16. Estrella Cortez Admin Asst –Dept/Program District  2014/2015 8.0 New Position 

 

1. None 
COACHES 

 

99



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:  August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-June 
2014.   

 
Responsible Staff: Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:    

• Per Education Code 35186(d), any Williams Uniform Complaints must be 
registered and reported by all school districts. 

 
Financial impact:  None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends approval of this report. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Quarterly Report for Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement on Williams 
Uniform Complaints for April-June 2014. 

 
 

100



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement  

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
[Education Code § 35186(d)]  

 

District: Madera Unified School District                                                      

Person completing this form:  Kent Albertson   Title: Chief Human Resources Officer       

 

Quarterly Report Submission Date:    April 2014 

(check one)      July 2014 

       October 2014  

       January 2015  

 

Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:                       

Please check the box that applies:  

   No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter indicated above  

   Complaints were filed with schools in the District during the quarter indicated above. The 

following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

Edward Gonzalez                         

Print Name of District Superintendent  

 

 

                                                                                     
Signature of District Superintendent    Date  

General Subject Area  Total # of Complaints  # Resolved  # Unresolved  

Textbooks and 

Instructional Materials 

     

Teacher Vacancy or 

Misassignment  

    

Facilities Conditions  

    

CAHSEE Intensive 

Instruction and 

Services     

 

TOTALS 

  
          -0- 

 
 

101



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date: August 12, 2014 
 
Subject: Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between 
 Madera Unified School District and Jim Haney. 
    
Responsible Staff: Edward Gonzalez, Superintendent 
 Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The purpose of this item is for Jim Haney to provide coaching and mentoring to 7-8th 
Grade Science Teachers. 

  
Financial impact:  $46.25 per hour, not to exceed $30,000.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Service 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Jim Haney. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Service Agreement for Jim Haney 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

102



 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 12th

 

 day of August, 2014, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and Mr. Jim Haney (“Consultant”). 

 
1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 

Mr. Jim Haney will provide coaching and mentoring to 7-8th Grade Science Teachers. 
 
 
2. Term.
 and shall end on June 30, 2014 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on  August 13, 2014  

 
3. Payment.
 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 $46.25 per hour, not to exceed $30,000. 
 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing authorities 
as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable to 
Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal unemployment 
insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is independently 
responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

103



Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by: Kent Albertson   Jim Haney 
      Chief Human Resources Officer   
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
(signature)  (signature)    
 
Date: ____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

104



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date: August 12, 2014 
 
Subject: Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between 
 Madera Unified School District and Ron Pisk. 
    
Responsible Staff: Edward Gonzalez, Superintendent 
 Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The purpose of this item is for Ron Pisk to provide coaching and mentoring to all 7-12 
Administrators in the absence of the 7-12 CAO. 

  
Financial impact:  $65.00 per hour, not to exceed $30,000.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation:   
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Service 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Ron Pisk. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Service Agreement for Ron Pisk 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

105



 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this  12th  day of August 2014,  by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and  Ron Pisk   (“Consultant”). 
 
 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
 
  Mr. Pisk will provide administrative coaching and mentoring to 7-12 Administrators. 
 
2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on   August 13,  2014      
 and shall end on  June 30, 2015  unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 
 
2. Payment.  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 
 
  $65.00 per hour, not to exceed $30,000. 
 
4. Payroll Forms.  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 

failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 
 
5. Independent Contractor Status.  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 

independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

 
6. Indemnity.  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 

officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

 
7. Insurance.   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 

general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

 
8. Termination of Agreement.  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 

Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

 
9. No Entitlement.  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 

any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 
 
10. Taxes.  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing authorities 

as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable to 
Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal unemployment 
insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is independently 
responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

 
11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 

laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

106



 
12. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 

District and their respective successors and assignees. 
 
 
 
13. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 
 
14. Amendment.  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 

agreements signed by the parties. 
 
15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 

understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

 
16. Licenses.  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 

state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

 
17. Compliance with Law.  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 

professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
18. Board Approval.  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 

District’s Board of Trustees. 
 
19. Equipment and Materials.  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 

performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 
 
20. Non-discrimination.  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 

because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

 
21. Copyright.  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 

shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

 
22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 

the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 
 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by: Kent Albertson  Ron Pisk 
      Chief Human Resources Officer  
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
(signature)  (signature)    
 
Date: ____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

   SSN _____________________________ 
 

107



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   August 12, 2014          
 
Subject: Request approval of new Substitute Teacher daily rates for the Madera 

Unified School District.   
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
   Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer  
     
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Upon researching substitute teacher rates of neighboring Districts, it is apparent 
that our current teacher sub rates were in need of an increase.  This will bring 
MUSD into alignment with surrounding Districts and will also assist with 
attracting new substitute teachers. 
 

Financial impact: 
• $ 15.00 more per day for full day substitute teacher (from $100 to $115). 
• $ 10.00 more per day for full day substitute teacher beginning the 11th

 

 
consecutive day of service (from $115 to $125). 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the proposed increase for 

substitute teachers. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
•  Certificated Substitute Teacher Rates 

108



Madera Unified School District 

Certificated Sub Rates 

 
 

CLASSIFICATION 
Effective 08/12/2014 

 

 

 TEACHERS / NURSES / LIBRARIANS 
  

DAY 1 THROUGH 10 $ 115.00 
DAY 11 AND AFTER $ 125.00 

  
  

 COUNSELORS 
  

50% OF STEP 1 DAILY RATE $157.60 

109



Revised 8/6/14 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 12, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

(District) and the City of Madera (City) for the period of August 13, 2014 
through June 30, 2015 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services  
 
 
Agenda Placement: New Business  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The City of Madera will assign two (2) police officers to provide law enforcement 
services to the District. 

• Police officers duties/responsibilities should include, but not limited to: 
o  Prevention and deterrence of criminal activity on and/or near school 

campuses; 
o Investigation of criminal offenses occurring in/out school campus;  
o Provision of technical and informational assistance to schools and related 

community agencies and personnel; 
o Reporting relevant contacts with pupils, parents, staff and community 

members to the District on a regular basis. 
 
Financial impact:  

• $246,994 annually for (2) School Resource Officers. General Fund.  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and the City of Madera. 
●  

Supporting documents attached:  
● Agreement 

 
 

110



 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF MADERA 
CONCERNING THE PROVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BY  

THE CITY TO THE DISTRICT 
 
 
 

A. 

This Agreement is entered into by the City of Madera, (hereinafter referred to 

as "City"), and the Madera Unified School District, (hereinafter referred to as 

"District"). Hereinafter, the City and District are collectively referred to as the 

"Parties". 

Parties  

B. 

1. 

Term of Agreement 

Initial Term.

2. 

 This Agreement shall be deemed operative on August 13, 

2014 and continue in full force through the last day of the 2014-2015 school year on 

which academic instruction in the District is provided, as determined by the District. 

This shall constitute the Agreement's "Initial Term." 

Additional Contract Terms.

3. 

 Following completion of the Initial Term, 

this Agreement shall be automatically renewed for additional Contract Term(s), as 

defined in Paragraph(B)(3), below, unless and until terminated by either Party, 

pursuant to Section G of this Agreement. 

"Contract Term" Defined. For purposes of this Agreement, "Contract 

Term" shall, as set by the District, be the period of time beginning seven calendar 

days before the first day of academic instruction in the District and ending on the 

completion of the last day of academic instruction in the District during the District’s 

regular school year.

111



 

C. 

1. 

Provision of Law Enforcement Services  

Assignment of Designated Officer to District.

• Dixieland School 

 The City agrees to assign two (2) 

police officers (hereafter "Assigned Officers") to provide law enforcement services to the 

District for the Initial Term and any subsequent Contract Term. The services contemplated 

herein shall be provided at all school sites within the Madera Unified School District 

EXCEPT for the following school sites: 

• Berenda Elementary School 

• Howard School 

• La Vina School 

• Eastin Arcola School 

2. Selection of Assigned Officers.

3. 

 The Parties agree to work cooperatively to 

select appropriate officers to fulfill the duties set forth in this Agreement. The Parties agree 

that the City Police Chief shall retain final authority for the selection of the Assigned 

Officers to perform under this Agreement, after reasonably appropriate consultation with 

the District. The Parties further agree that the District shall be able to request the 

replacement of any Assigned Officer. Such a request shall be made by the Associate 

Superintendent of Business and Operations. The City Police Chief shall honor any such 

request from the District to replace the Assigned Officer at the earliest opportunity. 

Duties and Responsibilities.

a. Prevention and deterrence of criminal activity on and/or near school 

campuses; 

 Duties and responsibilities of the Assigned 

Officers in the Initial Term and any subsequent Contract Term shall include, but not be 

limited to, the following: 

b. Investigation of criminal offenses occurring, in whole or in part, on school campus; 

112



c. Provision of technical and informational assistance to schools and related 

community agencies and personnel; 

d. Reporting relevant contacts with pupils, parents, staff and community 

members to the District on a regular basis; and 

e. Other law enforcement and public relations duties as reasonably 

appropriate. 

4. Direction and Supervision by District.

5. 

 The Assigned Officer shall receive 

only general direction from the District's Director of Student Services, or his/her designee, 

including assignment for coverage of specific school functions, or specific school sites, at 

specific times, at any school site within the District. 

Assigned Officers’ Schedules.

a. Adjustments or modifications to an Assigned Officer’s schedule which are necessary 

to carry out or accommodate various assignments shall be made in advance by at 

least five (5) business days, with agreement from both the District and City Police 

Chief not unreasonably withheld. 

 The Parties agree to work cooperatively to 

create and maintain a schedule of work hours for the Assigned Officers. 

b. In order to ensure the minimal response time to engage in law enforcement 

activities for the safety of the District’s personnel and students, the Assigned 

Officer shall at all times, unless otherwise expressly permitted herein, remain 

on or near a District site during his or her scheduled time. For example, should 

an Assigned Officer require office space in order to prepare a written incident 

report, the Assigned Officer shall make use of District-provided office space 

located on a District site. 

 

 

113



11  

6. 

a. 

Absences. 

Short Duration Absence.

b. 

 It is understood that the City will not provide a 

substitute officer (hereinafter "Substitute Officer") in the event of a short duration 

absence of an Assigned Officer resulting from routine training, illness, vacation and other 

authorized leave. For purposes of this section, a "short duration absence" shall be defined as 

leave for four (4) or less consecutive days on which District schools are in session. The 

District is obligated to compensate the City as provided in Section D during absences of a 

short duration. The Assigned Officer shall provide the District with sufficient notice of a short 

duration absence in order to facilitate District activities. 

Extended Duration Absence.

c. 

 In the event of an extended duration 

absence, the City shall provide a Substitute Officer to fulfill the Assigned Officer's duties 

contemplated by this Agreement for the period of time that the Assigned Officer is 

unavailable. In the event that sufficient personnel do not permit this assignment, the 

District shall not be obligated to compensate the City as otherwise provided in Section D. For 

purposes of this Agreement, "extended duration absence" shall be defined as leave 

greater than four (4) consecutive days during which District schools are in session. The 

Assigned Officer shall provide the District with sufficient notice of an extended duration 

absence in order to facilitate District activities. 

Officer Use for Training, Mutual Aide Requirements, and Extraordinary 

Situations and Emergencies. The District recognizes that the Assigned Officer may 

occasionally be away from his or her regular assignment due to training requirements or to 

fulfill law enforcement mutual aide requirements, including for extraordinary situations 

and emergencies. The Parties agree that the City shall retain the ability to use the services 

of the Assigned Officer during the school year and at the District's expense to fulfill these 

law enforcement mutual aide requirements, for extraordinary situations and 

114



emergencies, and for other than normal and routine duties requested by and associated 

with District business. Additional school year use of the Assigned Officer by the City shall 

include use during periods of school vacation and for investigative follow-up of criminal 

cases involving students, District employees and/or cases involving District property 

and facilities. 

7. Compliance with Law and Policies.

Officers and any Substitute Officer or Additional Officer(s) as contemplated by this 

Agreement shall follow all applicable federal, state, and local legal requirements, as well 

as the policies and procedures of the City and City of Madera Police Department. In 

order to provide guidelines and consistency of expectations, a document entitled "Law 

Enforcement Philosophy" has been prepared and is also incorporated into this Agreement 

as Appendix A. The parties agree that any Assigned Officer, Substitute Officer or 

Additional Officer contemplated by this Agreement to provide service to the District shall 

follow the philosophy set forth in this document unless a particular provision is deemed to 

conflict with federal or state law or the policies of the Madera Police Department. If an 

Assigned Officer, Substitute Officer or Additional Officer is concerned that any provision 

of the Law Enforcement Philosophy attached as Appendix A is in conflict with federal, state 

and local legal requirements, or policies of the Madera Police Department, he or she shall 

immediately notify the District's Assistant Superintendent for Business who will 

consider the concern and consult, when necessary, with the City Police Chief. 

 In all circumstances, the Assigned 

8. Conditions of Employment. Except as specifically included in this 

Agreement, the City retains full authority and responsibility for conditions of 

employment, including but not limited to appropriate disposition of citizen complaints, 

disciplinary actions and evaluation of performance and agreement of schedules to be 

worked. All public complaints of inappropriate Assigned Officer, Substitute Officer or 

115



11  

Additional Officer conduct and behavior shall be referred directly to the City Police 

Chief. 

9. District Evaluation of Assigned Officers’ Performance.

10. 

 Notwithstanding 

Paragraph 8 above, the District shall provide the City Police Chief with its own written 

evaluation of an Assigned Officer's performance prior to the conclusion of each school 

year. The District shall also immediately report to the City Police Chief any behavior or 

conduct by an Assigned Officer that appears to violate the terms and conditions, or the 

spirit and intent, of this Agreement. 

Use of Additional Officers.

D. 

 In some instances, the District may require one or 

more additional officer(s) (hereinafter "Additional Officer"), in addition to the Assigned 

Officers for planned events and/or activities associated with other District services or 

events ("Events"). The Parties understand that, should such Events arise, the District 

shall request the support of an Additional Officer or Officers from the City in a timely 

manner. The City will provide the Additional Officer(s) so long as such personnel is 

available at the time of the request. The District agrees to compensate the City in 

accordance with the provisions outlined in Section D(1)(c) of this Agreement. 

1. 

Compensation and Payment of Costs  

Payment to City for Costs Associated with Provision of Law Enforcement 

Services to the District.

a. 

 Pursuant to this Agreement, the District shall pay the City for the 

following costs associated with the provision of law enforcement services during the 

Initial Term and each subsequent Contract Term, unless modified in writing and agreed 

to by both the City and District: 

Salary and Benefits.

Officer's actual salary and benefits provided by the City to the Assigned Officer as 

provided by law or incorporated into the Memorandum of Understanding with the 

 The District shall pay the City for the Assigned 

116



Madera Police Officers' Association (See Attachment A). The total cost to the District for 

the actual salaries and benefits of the two (2) Assigned Officers for the Initial Term shall 

be Two Hundred Forty Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Ninety Four Dollars ($246,994). 

b. Overtime for Assigned Officer Assigned to District Pursuant to Paragraph 

C(1).

c. 

 The District shall pay one hundred percent (100%) of all overtime of the Assigned 

Officer, as defined in Paragraph C(1) of this Agreement, that results from activity solely 

associated with that Assigned Officer's provision of law enforcement services to the 

District pursuant to this Agreement. The Parties agree that such overtime shall be paid 

consistent with all provisions existing at the time of overtime earnings which are 

incorporated in the Memorandum of Understanding between the City and Madera Police 

Officers' Association. Overtime hours accrued but not paid to the Assigned Officer shall 

be reimbursed by the District at such time as the Assigned Officer takes the accrued time 

as compensation. 

Overtime for Additional Officers.

d. 

 The District shall pay one hundred 

percent (100%) of all overtime for Additional Officers, as defined in Section C(10) of 

this Agreement. Overtime shall be paid consistent with all provisions existing at the time of 

overtime earnings which are incorporated in the Memorandum of Understanding between 

the City and Madera Police Officers' Association. Overtime hours accrued but not paid to 

an Additional Officer shall be reimbursed by the District at such time as that Additional 

Officer takes the accrued time as compensation. 

Costs Associated with Provision of Marked Patrol Vehicle for District  

Purposes. The District shall pay fifty percent (50%) of the annual fiscal year costs, as 

determined by the City, to provide vehicle maintenance for a marked patrol vehicle to be 

used by the Assigned Officer or Substitute Officer in his/her performance of this 

Agreement. The District shall also pay fifty percent (50%) of the cost for replacement, 

excluding equipment, for the marked patrol vehicle to be used by the Assigned Officer or 

117



11  

Substitute Officer in his/her duties for the District, as determined by the City and based 

upon the most recent vehicle purchase price, so long as the City continues to provide the 

marked patrol vehicle for District purposes. The Parties understand and agree that the 

District may, at any time, elect to purchase a vehicle for use by the officers contemplated by 

this Agreement, and if the District so elects, the above-stated payment obligations shall 

cease as of the date the marked patrol vehicle purchased by the District is available for use. 

The Parties further agree to determine how costs associated with maintenance and 

replacement of the District-purchased marked patrol vehicle shall be distributed between 

them within thirty (30) business days of the District's purchase of the vehicle. Any such 

determination will be incorporated as a written amendment to this Agreement and shall 

replace all provisions or understanding between the Parties with respect to the Parties' 

obligations concerning maintenance and replacement costs. 

2. Accounting of Costs.

3. 

 The City shall provide the District with an accounting 

of all costs contemplated in Paragraphs D(1)(a)-(d) when assessed, and no less than on a 

quarterly basis. The District agrees to pay the City for the costs set forth in Paragraphs 

D(1)(a)-(d) on a quarterly basis and in accordance with its standard billing and payment 

procedures. 

Liability for Additional Costs.

this Agreement, unless prior approval for such expenditure(s) is obtained, in writing, 

from the City Police Chief. 

 The District shall not be liable for any 

expenses or costs incurred by the City except as specifically provided for in this 

Agreement, unless prior approval for such expenditure(s) is obtained, in writing, from the 

Associate Superintendent of Business and Operations. Similarly, the City shall not be 

liable for any expenses or costs incurred by the District and not specifically set forth in 

 

 

118



E. 

The Parties to this Agreement expressly agree that this Agreement is intended to 

be an Agreement by and between the District and the City as independent contractors and 

consequently shall not be construed to create any relationship of employer-employee, 

agent, servant, partnership, joint venture or any other association between or among the 

District and the City. Any and all officers performing under this Agreement shall, at all 

times, exclusively be considered employees of the City. The law enforcement services to be 

performed by all City officers under this Agreement, including the standards of 

performance, discipline and control thereof, shall also be the sole responsibility of the City, 

which shall ensure that its officers provided under this Agreement observe and follow all 

applicable rules, regulations, policies, practices and standards while performing law 

enforcement services under this Agreement. All officers performing services under this 

Agreement shall receive administrative directions and technical support from the City 

Police Department. 

Independent Contractor Status  

F. 

 1. 

Indemnity and Hold Harmless 

City to Indemnify.

District, its officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers free and harmless from 

any and all liability from loss, damage, or injury to real or personal property or persons, 

including wrongful death, to the extent arising out of or incident to any negligent acts, 

omissions, or willful misconduct of the City, its officials, officers, employees, agents and 

volunteers arising out of or in connection with the City's performance of this Agreement, 

including without limitation, the payment of reasonable attorneys' fees, expert witness fees 

and other related costs and expenses of defense. 

 The City shall defend, indemnify, and hold the 

2. District to Indemnify. The District shall defend, indemnify, and hold the 

City, its officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers free and harmless from any 

and all liability from loss, damage, or injury to real or personal property or persons, 

119



11  

including wrongful death, to the extent arising out of or incident to any negligent acts, 

omissions, or willful misconduct of the District, its officials, officers, employees, agents 

and volunteers arising out of or in connection with the District's performance of this 

Agreement, including without limitation, the payment of reasonable attorneys' fees, 

expert witness fees and other related costs and expenses of defense. 

3. Exceptions to Liability.

 

 Each of the Parties hereto shall not be liable to  

the other for any loss or damage to the property belonging to the other caused by acts 

beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to malicious mischief, fire, acts 

of God, acts of the public enemy, riot, strife, insurrection, war, court order, or order of a 

governmental body (except such orders of the City and District). 

G. 

Either Party may terminate this Agreement for any breach of the conditions, 

covenants or terms thereof. Either Party may terminate this Agreement by providing at least 

sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other Party. In the event either Party exercises 

this right, operating costs shall apply up to and including the date of termination. Any funds 

advanced by District in excess of operating costs as defined in Section D (2) shall be 

refunded by City. 

Termination of Contract 

H. 
No supplement, modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding 

unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties. 

Amendment; Modification 

 

I. 

This Agreement shall be contingent upon (1) the receipt of any necessary grant 

funding and (2) Madera Unified School District Board approval. This Agreement, once 

fully executed by the President of the Board and the City Mayor, as evidenced by their 

Execution of Final Agreement 

120



signatures below, shall supersede any and all prior discussions, negotiations, agreements 

and/or understandings whether oral, or in writing, as to the provision of law enforcement 

services by the City to the District. 

J. 

If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue 

in full force and effect. 

Invalidity; Severability 

K. 

  This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an 

original. 

Signature in Counterparts  

 

      MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT      CITY OF MADERA 

 

 

      _____________________________________      _____________________________ 
     INSERT NAME INSERT NAME 
     President, Board of Trustees Mayor

121



 

APPENDIX "A" 

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2014
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes 7-22-14 posting

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 5-2014/2015 Notice of Action on Claim of CSEA and Steven A. Wisener.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution 5-2014/2015

	Request approval to sell/dispose of Surplus Property
	Agenda Item Cover
	Surplus-Obsolete Property List

	Request Approval to submit the 2014-15 Migrant Education District Service Agreement.
	Agenda Cover Sheet
	DSA Agreement

	Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California (Bigs) for the period of August 13, 2014 through June 5, 2015.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Memorandum of Understanding

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Live Scan Fresno for the 2014 – 2015 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement
	Agreement for Independent Contracting Valley Diagnostic Labs

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Valley Diagnostic Labs in Madera for the 2014-2015 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District, Madera High School and Learning for Living, Inc.: Breaking Down the Walls
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement
	Agreement
	Learning for Living Information

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and TEC Gymnastics for the 2014-2015 school year
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request Approval to apply for the 2014-15 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant for Madera South High School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Grant Application

	Request Approval of Axiom Contract for Services relating to Mandate Reimbursement Services for Non-Block Grant Mandates - Mandate Central V3.0
	Agenda Item Cover
	Axiom Contract

	Request Approval of Services Agreements between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the preparation of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the period of September 1, 2014 through grant submissions.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Services Agreement (4)

	Request Approval of agreement between Madera Unified School District and Axiom Management Advisors and Consultant for School Accountability Report Card Builder (SARCBuilder) Services for the 2014-15.
	Agenda Cover Sheet
	SARC Builder

	Request Ratification of License Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Axiom Advisors & Consultants, Inc., a California Corporation (“Consultant”) for the 2014/15 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	License Agreement

	Request Ratification of Agreement between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District
	Agenda Item Cover
	AALRR Agreement

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 301979, 301493, 303775, 602163, 401049, 8047, 200428, C-2013/14, 402105, 202429, 403880, 303474, 603072, 15110, 303230, 401765, 402208, 701479, 404113, 12126, 403879, 302366, 303816, 402573, 1841, 401593, 12249, 401402, 403882, 12170, 202818, 301161, 1001738, 403221, 202685, 302962, 403546 and 8480.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of July 2014 Payroll Payment Order
	Agenda Item Cover July Payroll Payment Order
	July Payroll Payment Order 7/7/2014 through 7/31/2014

	Staffing List 8/12/2014
	Staffing List 8-12-14

	Request Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for April-June 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Williams Quarterly Report

	Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Jim Haney.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request Approval of the Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Ron Pisk.

	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement - R.Pisk

	Request approval of new Substitute Teacher daily rates for the Madera Unified School District.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Certificated Sub Rates

	Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (District) and the City of Madera (City) for the period of August 13, 2014 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda Cover Item 
	Agreement

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant List
	Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 7-9-14 through 7-23-14


